Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 28 February 2023 9:45 AM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore); Admin A

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: TP DS claim: DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF VEHICLE NO. SMQ8749C AGAINST
SMU8473B

Categories: HMK

Dear Shanti,

Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 February 2023 9:35 AM

To: You Po Soon <psyou@honda.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: TP DS claim: DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF VEHICLE NO. SMQ8749C AGAINST SMU8473B

Internal

Your ref: SMQ8749C
Our ref: SMU8473B

Dear Sirs,

We hereby appoint our direct settlement partners LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct survey.
Kindly engage with them to arrange for survey.

YOU PO SOON, Honda Singapore

Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd., 15, Ubi Road 4, Singapore 408610
DID : 6846 5671 / Mobile: 9678 6493 , Web: www.honda.com.sg

Please download the documents from this link below (For Survey)

File: SMQ8749C(TP).pdf, SMU8473B(OI.pdf



Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=d4cf2df3-43b5-485c-94e6-05ff8102715e-0756667a5f1cb44e

Size: ~ 4 MByte, Download available until: 3/5/2023
Passwords will be sent in a separate email.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Shanti. R

Claims Service

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 | Singapore 068897

Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg

QQ | Allianz @ | (.

Warldwide Olympls gnd Paralymplc Portnar

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /
or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of
this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.
Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: You Po Soon <psyou@honda.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 1:36 PM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Cc: S O Krishnan, Ghandian (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <ghandian.krishnan@allianz.sg>
Subject: [EXT] DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF VEHICLE NO. SMQ8749C AGAINST SMU8473B

To The Officer In Charge,

Please Refer The Above Attachment For Your Reference.

Please arrange for survey,

Kindly advice on liability,

Your Insured vehicle number is SMU8473B Accident Date 25/2/2023.
Thank You

Best Regards,
YOU PO SOON
Service Advisor
Bodywork Shop

Honda Singapore

Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd.

15, Ubi Road 4, Singapore 408610
DID : 6846 5671 / Mobile: 9678 6493
Web: www.honda.com.sg
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Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual
or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete
the mail. Thank you.



